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JNITED STATES OF AMERICA §
§ »08CRO0037~ C
§ CRIMINAL NO.
&
HOMAS CAMPBELL BUTLER, M.D. §

“he Grand Jury Charges:
i |
Mlegal Importation of Etiological Agent
(42 C.F.R. §71.54,71.2 and 42 U.S.C. § 271)
On or about April 15, 2002, at the Dallas/Ft. Worth International Airport, in the
‘ert Worth Divisien of the Northern District of Texas, utilizing British Airways; and the
ubbock International Ajrport, in the Lubbock Division of the Northerr Diggict of Texas,
tilizing American Airlines; and elsewherz, Thomaos Campbell Buuef, M.D.,, defendant,
lid knowingly import into the United States an eticlogical agent and an infectious _
ubstance, that is, a viable microorganism which causes, ar Inay cause, uman disease, to
vit: Yersinia pestis bacteria, the causative agent of human plague, which etiological agent
vas not accompanied by a permit issued by the Director of the Centers for Discase
-onirol and Prevention.

A violation of 42 C.F.R. § 71.54, the penalty for which is found at 42 C.F.R.

} 71.2, as provided in Section 368 of the Public Health Service Aot (42 US.C. § 271).
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Smuggling Goods Into the Uinited States
{18 U.8.C. § 545, Pirst Paragraph)

Between on or about April 14, 2002, and April 15, 2002, at Dar Es Saiaam
nternational Airport, Tenzania; London Heathrow International Airport, London,
ingland; and Dallas/ Pt. Worth International Airport, in the Fort Worth Division of the
Jorthera District of Texas, utilizing British Airways; and at Lubbock Intamnational
virport, Lubbock, Texas, in 11'35 Lubbock Divisioﬁ of the Northem Digtrict of Texas,

- tilizing Amerioan Airlines; and elsswhere, Thomas Campbell Butler, M.D., defendant,
fllfully and knowingly and with intent to defraud the United States, did smuggle and
landestinely introduce into the United $tates, merchandise which should have been
avoiced, that is, Yersinio pestis bacteria.

A viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 545,
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COLUNT 3
Smuggling Goods Tnto the United States

{18 U.S.C. § 545, Second Paragraph)

Between om or abowt April 14, 2002, and April 13, 2002, at Dar Es Salaam
Interpational Airport, Tanzania; London Heathrow International Airport, Lmdﬁn,
England; and Dallas/ Ft. Worth International Ajrpest, in the Fort Worth Division of the
Northern District of Texas, utilizing British Airways; and Lubbock International Airport,
Lubbock, Teiﬁs, in the Lubbock Divigion of the Northerm District of Texas, utilizing
American Aislines; and elscwherc, Thomas Campbell Butler, M.D., defendant,
knowingly did impart and bring inte the United States certain merchandise contrary to
law, that is, Yersinia pestis bacteria, in that the Yersinia pestis bucteria, an stiological
agent, was not sccompatied by a permit issued by the Director of the Centers for Disease
Control and Frevention as required by 42 C.F.R. § 71.54; and the required dcq!nraticm of
such mexchendise was not made as required by 19 CF.R. §148.13.

A violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 3435,
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COUNT 4
Jilegal Transportation of Hazsrdous Materials

(49 U.S.C. § 5124)
A, Introduction:
1. The Hazardous Materiale Transportation Act, as amended, was enacted by
Congress to protect the general public from the risks to life and properry inherent in the
transporiation of hazardous materials in commerce. The Act requires she Secretary of the
| L1.5. Department of Transportation to designate as hazardous apy materials tha pose
snreasonable fisks to health and safaty when transported in commmerce and to enact
ippropriaic regulations to ensure the safe ramsportation of such materials in £OmMmETCE,
neluding transportation of such materials by air. 49 U.S.C. § 5101 et seq.

2 The Department of Transporiation hes identified materials that arc
1azardous and are listed by the chemical name or hazardous charactesistic category 88 set
‘orth in the Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations. The term “hazardous materials™
neludes infectious substances, affecﬁﬁg hutitane, Hazerd Class 6.2, and idcatified bya
miversally recognized number UIN2814. 49 C.R.R. §6 171.8, 172,101 (Table of
dazardous Materials), and 173, 134(aX1).
| 3. Theregulations promulgated by the Department of Transportation prohibit
\ny person from transporting a hazardous material in interstate, intrastate, and foreign
:omneree, including by aircraft, unless the hazardous matenia) ie tranisported in
weordance with safety requirements set forth in the regulations. Any persoa who offers a

1azardous material for transportation in air commerce must ensure that the hazardous
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material is property clessified, documented, described, labeled, merked, packaged, and in
condition for fransportation, Emergency response information is alse Tequired, The
proper classification, description, Packaging, markings, and labels of hazardous maetenials
identify the type of hazard, degree of danger, its safe handling, and provide the
information aecessaty for respanding to an accident or incident isvolving & hazardous
material. 49 C.F.R. §§ 171 et seq., 172.200 (Shipping Paper), 172.300 (Marking),
172.301(n) (Proper Shipping Name and dentification Number), 172.400(z) (Labeling),
173.134(a)(1) (Class 6.2 Definitions, Exceptiona, and Packing Group Assignment),
172.600 (Emergency Response Information), 172.602 (Requirements for Emergency
Resperse Information), snd 172.604(a) 1) {(Emergency Response Telephone Number).

4, Each person who offers a hazardous material for fransporiation in air
commerce must comply with 49 CF.R, § 172.3; |

5. Each person who offers 3 hazardous matera) for trangportation in eir
comomerce must complets chipping papers in accordance with 49 C.P.R. § 172.200 el seq.;

6. Eachperson who offers a hazardous material for transportation must
comply with the packeging requirements and ensure that the hazardous material is
shipped in proper comtainers in eccordance with 49 C.ER. § 173.22 ez seg. Each
package must be marked in accordance with 49 C.F.R. § 172.300(a), and labeled in
accordance with 49 C.F.R, § 172.400(=). Additionally, cach shipment must contajn

Emergency Response information in eccordance with 49 C.F.R, §§ 172.600(a) and
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172.602(a).
B.  Violation:

Between on or about .April 14, 2002, and continuing until on or abou.t April 15,
2002, at Dar Es Salaam International Airport, Tanzania; London Heathrow International
Airport, London, England; and Dallas/Ft. Worth International Airport, in the Fort Worth
Division of the Northern District of Texas, utilizing British Asrways: and Lubbock
International Atrport, Lubbeek, Texas, in the Lubbock Division of the Norihem District
of Texas, utilizing American Airlines; angd elsewhere, Thomas Campbell Butler, M.D.,
defendant, in violation of regulations and requirements related to the transportation of
hazardous material prescribed by the Secretary of Transportation, did willfully offer
hazardous material for transportation in cormmerce by air, to wit: Yersinia pestis bacteria,
in-that the s2id Thomas Campbell Butler, M.D,, failed 1o properly complere shipping
papers in accordance with 49 C.E.R. § 172.200(a); failed to properly matk the shipment in
accardance with 45 C.P.R. § 172.300(z), including proper shipping name, technical name,
and the UN Jdentification Number for infectious substances affecting humans: failed to
properly label the shipment in acoordance with 172.400(a) by affixing the Class 6.2 label
indicating an Internstional Bichazard; and failed 1o provide Emergency Response
information, specific contents, and Emergency Response telephone number as reguired by
49 C.P.R. £§ 172.600, 172.602, and 172.604,

A violation of Title 49, United States Code, Section $124.
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Transportation of Smuggled Goods
(18 U.S.C. § 545, Second Parapraph)

Between on Or about June 23, 2002, and June 24, 2002, at Lubbock, Texag, in the
Lubbock Division of the Northern District of Texas, and 2t the Centers for Disease
Control and Won at Fort Collins, Colorado, it the District of Colorado, and
elsewhere, miliﬁng his private vehicle, Thomas Campbell Buﬂ&, M.D., defendant,
knowingly did facilitate the transportation of merchandise imported contrary to law, that
18, Yersinia pestis bacteria, afier the impontation thereof, the defendant Thomas
Campbell Butler, MLI)., then knowing that said merchandise had been impored and
brought into the United States comrary 1o law, in that the Yersinia pestis bacterie, an
 eticlogical agent, was not accompanied by a permit issued by the Direcior of the Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention as required by 42 C.FR. § 71.54; and the required
declaration of such merchandise was not made as required by 19 CF.R. § 148,11,

© A violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 545.
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False Statemnent
(A8 U.5.C. §1001)

COn or about September 7 or 8, 2002, in the Lubbock Divigion of the Northern

- District of Texas, and elsewhere, in a matter within the Jurtediction of the United States
Department of Heaith and Human Services and the United States Department of
Agriculture, Thomas Caropbell Builer, MLD,, defendant, did willfully cause an act to be
ione which if directly performed by him or another would be an offense against the United
3tates, that is the said Thomas Csmpbell Builer, MLD,, defendant, did knowingly end
viltfully make a fs;lse, fraudulent and fictitions material statement and repfesentation o
Ir. Michael Jones, Texns Tech University Health Sciences Center (TTUHEC) Laberatory

. afety Officer and Responsibic Facility Official (RFO) that he did not have any Yersinia

€3fis bacteria at that time, but that he had worked with it, when in u'm.h and fact, the

efendant Thomas Carpbell Butler, M.D., knew that he then Possessed Yersinla pestis

~acteriz Jocated in kis work areas st the TTUHSC facility, which caused the filing of an

- mrus Select Agent national notification doétiment, which was mandated by Section

. 02(a} of the Publie Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparexness and Response Act of

. 002, specifically, a “Notification of Possession of Scleot Agents or Hi £h Consequonce

- dvestock Pathogens and Toxins Form OMB No. 0920-0561 0579-0201," which stated

1t the TTUHSC facility did not possess any Yersinia pestis bacteria.

A violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001 and 2.
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COUNT 7
Transporiation of Smuggled Goods
(18 U.S.C, § 545, Secand Paragraph)

Between on of about September 9, 2002, and Seprember 12, 2002, at Lubbock
International Airport, Lubbock, Texes, in the Lubbock Division of the Notthern Distrist
of Texas; Memphis Intemational Airport, Memphis, Tennesses, in the 'Western District
of Fennessee; and Dar §5 Salaam Intcrnational Airport, Tenzenis, utilizing Federal
Express; and elsewhere, Thomas Campbell Butler, MLD., defendant, knowingly did
facilitate the transportation of merchandise imported contrary to law, that is, Yersinia
pesiis bacteris, after the importation thereof, the defendant, Thomas Campbell Butler,
M.D., then knowing that said merchandise had been tmported and brought into the
United States contrary to law, in that the Yersinia pestis bacteria, an etivlogical agent,
was not accompanied by a parmit issued by the Director of the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention as required by 42 C.E.R, § 71.54; and the required declaration of
such merchandise was not made a5 required by 19 CF.R. §148.11.

A violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 545,
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COUNTS

Unauthorized Export to Tanzania
(50 U.8.C. §§ 1702-1705())

A.  Introduction:

The defendant, Thomas Campbel]l Butler, M.I., exported 30 vials of the humean
pathogen Yersinia pestis via Federal Express to Dr. Eligius Lyamuys of the Mubjmbili
Mz=dieal Center in Dor Es Salaam, Tanzania
B. Licensing Requirements for Exports:

1, The United States Department of Commerce, by vithie of the Export
Administration Act {“E.u"j (50 U.8.C. §§z4q1-2420 (mﬁu). has the autharity to
regulate the export of commodities, technology, and sofrware (collectively referred to
” hereinafier as “goods’) from the United States to foreign countrizs. The EAA authorizes
the Secretary of Commerce to prohibit or curtail the export of goods to protect national
security, foreign policy, nonpreliferation and short supply interests of the United States.
The Secretary of Commerce impliements the authority provided by the EAA through the
Export Admiristration Regulations (“EAR™) (15 C.F.R Parts 730-774 (2002)},

2. Tiwough the Bureay of Industry and Security, the Depertment of
Commerce requires export licenses or other zuthorization to export goods subject to the
EAR from'the United States 1o foreign countries,

3 Although the EAA was in lapse from Aogust 21, 1994 throngh

November 12, 2000, the President, through Executive Order 12924, which had been
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extended by successive Presidential Notices, the last of which was issued on August 3,
2000 (3 C.E.R., 2000 Comp. 397 (2001)), contimued the EAR in =ffect under the
International Emergency Economic Fowers Act (50 1.8.C, 8§1701-1707 (2{;100)). On

| November 13, 2000, the Act was reauthorizad and it remained in effect through Auguss
20, 2001. Since August 21, 2001, the Act has been in lapse and the President, through
Executive Order 13222 of August 17, 2001 (66 Fad, Reg. 44025 (August 22, 2001Y),
which has besn extendzd by a Presidential Notice of August 14, 2002 (67 Fed. Reg. 159
(Apgust 16, 2002)), has continued the EAR in effect under TERPA. A knowing or wilful
viclation of IEEPA or the EAR is a critinal act, |

4. Persons cogaged in the export of certain commodities, including Yersinia
pestis, are required to obtain authorization from the U.S. Department of Commerce in,
Washington, D.C.

35, Yersinia pestis is a commodity listed on the Commerce Control List
(“CCL"} under export control classification number 1C351 and requires authorization
from the Department of Commerce for export to Tanzania. |
C.  Violation:

| On or about September 9, 2002, in the Lubbock Division of the Northern District
of Texas, in & matter within the jurisdiction of the United States Department of |
Commerce, Thomas Campbel Butler. ML.D., defendant, knowingly and willfully

exported, and cavsed to be exported, Yersinia pestis bacteria, from the United States to
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Tenzania without the written authorization of the United States Government, when in
fact, the defendant Thomas Campbell Butler, M.D.,, knew that the Yereinie Pestis
required such written permisston.

A violation of the International Emergency Economic Powers Act {IEEPA),
Title 50, United States Code, Sections 1702 and 1705(b) and the Export Administration

Regulations, 15 C.F.R. §§ 764.2(a) and 764.2(¢).
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COUNT 9
False Statement
(18 US.C. § 1001)

On ar shout September 9, 2002, in the Lubbock Division r;f the Nortﬁem District
of Texas, in a matter within the jurisdiction of the United States Department of
Commerce, Thommas Campbell Butler, M.D., did knowingly apd willfulty make false,
frandulent end fictifious materia} statements and representstions; that is, filing a false
export control document, specifically an International Air Waybill, which stated that the
goods being exported were “laboratory materials,” when in fact, the defendant Thomas
Campbell Butler, M.D., knew that the commodity was Yersinia pestis bacteria, In
furtherance of the false étammcnt, Thomas Campbell Butley, M.D., signed the
Iﬁmati.onal Air Waybill swhich stated that “These commodities, techniology, or saftware
were expoited from the United States in accordance with Export Administration
Regulations. Diversion contrary to U.S.. law prohibited,” when in fact the defendant
Thomas Campbell Butler, M.D., knew a Department of Comrnerce license was
required for export of Fersinia pestis bacteria, and that he had not obtained the required
licenge. In furtherznce of the false ;tatemant, Thomzs Campbell Butler, M.D.,
defendant, failed to provide truthfl information on the Intemational Air Waybill which
questioned whether a Shipper’s Export Declaration was needed, when in fact the
defendamt Thomas Campbell Butler, M.D., knew that'the information was required.

A violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.
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COUNT 10 -
THegal Trapsportation of Hazardous Materials
(49 U.5.C. § 5124)

L. The allegations of the introductory paragraphe ) through 6 of Count 4 are
hereby re-alleged and incorporated herein,

2. Between: en ot about September 9, 2002, and September 12, 2002, at
Lubbock Intemstional Airport, Lubbock, Texss, in the Lubbock Division of the Notthern
Distriot of Texne; and continving o Memphis Intmnn;‘ioml Airpott, Memphis,
Temnessce, in the Western District of Tennessee; and coptimuig into Der Es Salaam
nternational Airport, Tmania;. and elsewhere, utilizing Federal Express, Thomas
Campbeil Butler, M.D,, defendant, in viclation of regulations and requirements related
o the transportation of harardous material prescribed by the Seoretary of Transportation,
fid willfully offer hazardous material for transporiation in commerce by air, to wit;
Versinia pestis bactetia, in that the caid Thomas Campbell Butler, MLY., failed to
roperly complete shipping papers in accordagce with 49 C.F.R. § 172.200(a); failed 10
woperly mark the shipment in aceardance with 49 CF.R, § 172.300(a), including proper
hipping name, technical name, and the UN ldentification Number for infectious
ubstances affecting bumans; faited 10 properly Jabel the shipment in accordance with
72.400{a} by effixing the Class 6.2 Yabe] indicating an Intemational Biohazard; and
ailed to provide Emergency Response information, specific contents, and Emergency
tesponse telephone number as required by 49 CF.R. §§ 172.600, 172.602, and 172.604.

A violation of Title 49, Unijted States Code, Section 5124.
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COUNT I
Transportation of Smuggled Goods

(18 1.8.C. § 545, Second Partgrapl;)

Between on: or about October 1, 2002, and October 3, 2002, at Lubbock
International Airpt;rt, Lubbock, Texas, it the Lubbock Division of the Northem Distriet
of Texas; Dalles/Ft, Worth International Airpor, in the Port Worth Division of the
Northern Dietrict of Texas; Ronald Resgan Washington National Airport, in the Eastern
District of Virginia, utilizing American Airlines; the United States Army Medical
Research Institute of Infectious Diseases (USAMRIID), Fort Detrick, Maryland, in the
District of Maryland; snd elsewhere, Thomas Campbell Butler, M.Iv,, defendant,
knowingly did facilitate the transportstion of merchandise imported contrary to law, that
is, Yersinia pestis bacteriz, afier the importation thereof, the defendant, Thomas
Campbell Butler, MLD., then knowing that said merchandise had been imported and
brought into the United States contrary to law, in that the Yersinia pestis bacteria, an
etiological agent, was not accompanied by a permit ismw;i by the Director of the Centers
for Discase Control sud Prevention as required by 42 C.ER. § 71.54; and the required
declaration of such merchandise wus not made as required by 19 CFR. §148,31,

A violation of Title 18, United States Code, Secton 545,
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Megat Transportation of Hszardos Materials
{49 U.5.C.§ 5124)

1. The allegations of the introductory paragraphs 1 through 6 of Count 4 are
hersby re-alleged and incorporated herein,
| 2, Between on or sbout October 1, 2002, and continuing until on or about
October 3, 2002, at Lubbock International Airport, Lubbock, Texas, in the Lubbock
Divizion of the Northemn District of Texas; and contineing into Dallas/Ft, Worth
Intermational Airport, in the Fort Worth Divis-icm of the Northern District of Texas; and
sontinuing into Rongld Reagan Washington National Airport, in the Eastern District of
Virginia, ntilizing American Airlines; and elsewhere, Thomas Campbell Butler, M.D.,
defendent, in violation of regulations and requirements related to the transportation of
hazerdous material prescribed by the Secretary of Transportation, did wilifully offer
_hazardous material for transportation in commerce by air, to wit: Yersinia pestis bacteria,
in that the said Thomas Camphell Butler, M.D,, failed to properly complete shipping
papers in accordance with 49 C.FR. § 172.200(a); failed to properly mark the shipment -
in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 172.300(2), including proper shipping namé, technical
name, and the UN Identification Number for infectious substances affecting humans;
failed to properly label the shipment in accordance with 172.400{a) by affixing the Class
6.2 label indicating an International Bichazard, and failed to provide Emergeney

Response information, specific contents, and Emergency Response telephone number as
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required by 48 C.E.R. §§ 172.600, 172.602, and 172.604.

A violation of Title 49, United States Code, Section 5124,
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COUNT 13
False Statermnent
(18 U.S.C. § 1001)

On or sbont January 14, 2003, at Lubbock, Texas, in the Lubbock Division of the
Northern District of Texas, in a matter within the jurisdiction of the Federal Burcau of
Investigation, an agency of the United States, Thomas Campbell Botler, M.D.,
defendent, knowingly and willfully made a false, fictitious, and fraudulent material
siatement and representation, in that the defendant stated to FBI Special Agents Michael
Cwrndorff end Shannon Fish that 30 vials containing Yersintia pestis plague bacteria which
were under his contre] at his Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center (TTUHSC)
\ahoratory were roissing as of January 11, 2003, and presumed stolen, when in fruth and
fact he knew that he had destroyed the vials containing the Yersinia pestis plague
bactetia before that date. |

A violstion of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.
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COUNT 14

Palse Statement
(1BULC. § 1001)

On or about January 14, 2003, at Lubbock, Texas, in the Lubbock Division of the
Northern District of Texas, in a matter within the jurisdiction of the Pederal Buresu of
Investigation, an agency of the United States, Thomas Camphbell Butler, M.D,,
icfendant, knowingly and willfully made a false, fictitious, and fraudulent material
statement and representation, in that the defendant, after being-fm:ished with & copy of
42 C.F.R. § 72.6, relating to Additional Requirements for Facilitics Trensferring or
Receiving Sclect Agents, stated 10 FBI Special Agents Michael Omdorff and Shannon
Pish that he was unaware of the requirements contained therein when 1p tuth and fact he

was aware of the requirements,

A viclation of Title 18, United Statex Code, Section 1001.
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M;ke snd Subifl’be te False Tax Retura
(26 U.S.C. § T206(1))
A.  Introduction:

1. At all imes materjal hereto, and duting the calendet year 2001, Thomas
Campbeil Butler, M_D., defendant, wag employed by Texas Tech University Heslth
Sciences Center (TTUHEC), as well as having contractusl arrangements with two
pharmacentical companies. |

2. During 2001, payments made dirsctly to Thomas Campbell Butler,
M., defendant, fom the two pharrnaceutical companies totaled $114,000,00, which
gmount the two pharmaceuﬁcal companies teported on Internal Revenue Service Forms
1099 igsued to ﬂm defendant.

3, Thomas Campbell Butler, M.D., defendant, reported this amount as
incorne on & Schedule £, Profit ar Loss From Business, to his tax return, Form 1044, for
2001. Additionally, Thomas Campbell Butler, MLD., defendant, clajmed expenses that
generated a large Schedule C logs, that partially offset his wages from TTUHSC.

" Thomas Campbell Butler, M.D., defendant, falsely claimed as a business npsnsc on

Line 17 of Schedule C the same $114,000.00-that was reported as the Scheduie C

Do,
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4. The 1ilse expense of 3314.000.00, 3 fer allowng an additional 31,200.00
spemge, resied In gn undersimeipes? af the dofendant’s 2001 Federal tax lability of
£, 653, |
. vislztion:

Cnt o mbout Felmasry 23, 3002, i tae Lobbock Division of the Northern District
o Teopae amed elsevhers, Thinnas O penphell Batler, M.y, dofendant, a resident of
¢ ahagl, Terus, bd iy nesies sud suboesibe a United States Individual incorne Tex
wosturn, Form 1040, for the celender yoar 5001, witich was verified by a written
decsaration thet it was meds wader penaliies of paojury ard was filed with the Internal
“q avente Serviee, which sradd umorne tav retu, he did not Leliove to be true and correct
58 by every materiel mastter, ir that the said iscome 1ax sgium, on line 17 uf_the Scheduls
{2, which i& titied Logal and Professions! Services, reported £120,200.00 expense, '

whireay, Bs he thes and hirs 2y dmew snd believed, his correct Legal and Professional

Gervices expense Jeg 2001 to be spprovimaiely §7,400.00.
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. A
A viclation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206(1) and Title 18, United

States Code, Section 2.

A TRUE BILL:
'FOREMAN

© JANE I BOYLE
UNITED STATES 'A.TI'DRNEY

Assistant Uniited States Attorney
Texas State Bar Mo, 01565500
1208 Texes Avenue, Suite 700
Lubbock, Texas 79401

Tel: B806.472.7562

Fax: 806.472.7394
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